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THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

WASHINGTON, 0.C. 20505

Nationai - igence Officers

12 February 1980

MEMOR: DUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
Deputy Directqr“g§}Centra] Intelligence .

VIA: Deputy Directortfdr National Foreign Assessment
Chairman, National Intelligence Council :

FROM: = Robert C. Ames o
B National Intelligence Officer for Near East and South Asia

SUBJECT: SCC Meeting: Security Framework Follow-Up

1. DCI Action Requested. None. For your information in aring
for the SCC on Wednesday, 13 February from 1630 to 1800 hours. :ﬁ
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TR 2, Background. Yesterday the NSC scheduled the subject SCC meeting
for tomorrow afterncon. Dr. Brzezinski has not yet selected the agenda
to .be discussed from a long list of pending items including US base/access
rights, U.S. contingency plans, and his own trip to Pakistan and Saudi

Arabia. ‘

3. The most recent SCC on the general subject was the 31 January
meeting on Indian Ocean Access (Tab B). Bruce Clarke attended and reported -

that its sole purpose was to review and approve the instructions for the
State/Defense team that visited Kenya, Somalia, Oman, and Saudi Arabia
(Tab C). Also note the press article on the a11eged success of this
negotiating team (Tab H).
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5. I shall be attending this SCC meeting with you. (U)
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Robert C. Ames




